
ABERDEEN 
 Community Development District 

 
MAY 30, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
 

 
   Aberdeen   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.AberdeenCDD.com 
 
May 23, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Aberdeen Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Aberdeen Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
May 30, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity Center, 110 Flower of Scotland 
Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
  
 III. Review and Discussion of Quality Assurance Inspection Report and Action 

Items 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals (as provided by staff) 
  A. Furniture Proposals for Fitness Center Area 
 
 V. Update Regarding Removal or Trimming of Trees and Brush in Preserve Areas 
 
 VI. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Process 
  A. Review of Proposed Budget (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Adopting Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

and Setting Budget Hearing for Adoption (August 22nd @ 6:00 p.m.) 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
 



District Websites: www.aberdeencdd.org and www.aberdeencdd.com 
 

 B. Engineer  
 
 C.  Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,656) 
   
 D. Operation Manager  
 
 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 
   
 VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Public Comments 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the April 25, 2023 Meeting  
 
 B.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 D. Approval of Check Register  
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 06/27/23 @ 4:00 p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ABERDEEN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Aberdeen Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 
15, 2023, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 
and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    ________________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    _________ 
 
  LOCATION:   ____________________________ 

____________________________ 
____________________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to St. Johns County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 30TH DAY OF MAY, 2023.  
 

ATTEST:      ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Aberdeen CDD GM/LD Agenda                                                                                                                    

May 30, 2023 

 

GM Update: 

➢ Facility Update: 

• Pool bathroom renovations completed. 

• Pool slide black gate repainted. 

• All fitness center equipment in working order. 

• New ADA compliant pool lifts have been installed. 

• New yellow fly repellant balls have been placed around the pool deck. 

• New grill propane gauges have been installed and new grill deposit/ form in 

place for residents. 

• New safety barrier chains were replaced in front of pool slide. 

• Front Cabana and entrance area pressure washed. 

• Swim Team blocks installed for season. 

 

Lifestyle Events Recap: 

➢ Swim team practices are currently being held Tuesday-Thursday 4:30-6:30pm, 

morning practices will begin this week with additional 7:30-8:30am practice. 

➢ 50+ Potluck Grillin & Chillin event held on 5/12/23 (photos attached.) 

➢ Schools Out Movie Night & Ice Cream Social held on 5/26/23. 

➢ Memorial Day Pool Party with food trucks and DJ was held on 5/29/23. 

 

Lifestyle Upcoming Events: 

➢ Safety First will be offering a Babysitters Safety Class on 6/1/23. 
➢ 50+ Social to be held on 6/9/23 in the Social Hall. 
➢ Swim Team will hold 1 home meet in the month of June on June 10th. 
➢ We have added new Zumba and water Zumba classes beginning in June. 
➢ Swim lessons will be offered from Elite Amenities and Safety First starting in June. 
➢ Kat Dance will be offering a Summer Dance program for June and July. 

 



  



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES O FMEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity 

Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lauren Egleston Chairperson 
 Paul Fogel Vice Chairman 
 Angela Andrews  Supervisor 
 Thomas Marmo Supervisor 
 Susie Clarke Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 George Katsaras District Engineer by telephone 
 Kate Trivelpiece FirstService Residential 
 Jay Parker First Service Residential 
 Howard McGaffney GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 25, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 Ms. Sang I would like the board to discuss adding a pickleball court.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Slide Quotes 

 Ms. Trivelpiece gave an overview of the proposal to replace the slide. 

 



April 25, 2023 Aberdeen Community Development District 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Mr. Fogel with all in 
favor the proposal from Playmore in the amount of $6,831.50 was 
approved subject to the $261.50 tax being removed. 

 

B. Bike Rack Proposals 

 This item tabled. 

 

C. Furniture Proposals for Fitness Center Area 

 This item tabled. 

 

D. ADA Pool Lift Proposals 

 Ms. Trivelpiece gave an overview of the proposals to replace the ADA compliant pool lifts. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Marmo with all in 
favor the chair was authorized to work with staff on the purchase and 
installation of two ADA compliant pool lift chairs in an amount not 
to exceed $13,000. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Preliminary Fiscal Year 2024 
Budget 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is discussion of a preliminary fiscal year 2024 budget.  I’m passing 

out a very preliminary budget that is subject to great change.  The caveats I want to talk about, on 

page 2 are two tables and the top table shows what the assessment increase, throw that out.  On 

the front page we have a line item called, carry forward surplus in the revenue section and last year 

we had carry forward surplus of $125,000 to help keep assessments low, right now we don’t have 

a number in there.  Some of the other things I want to point out is toward the bottom if you look 

at the amenity center section the last section where it says management contracts, I have reached 

out to Lucy and I’m waiting on their input and what the budget numbers will be for FY24.  You 

are on track to have a modest surplus at the end of this year without considering the $125,000 I 

spoke of earlier.  I think you will be in great shape for next year.  I need to work on the budget and 

we will bring the proposed budget to your May meeting, approve a proposed budget and set the 

public hearing to be held in August so you can refine the budget over the next couple months.  I 

am going to be on vacation on May 23rd and if we could reschedule this meeting to May 30th, 



April 25, 2023 Aberdeen Community Development District 

3 

otherwise I would have to send someone else to cover it and I would like to be here for anything 

to do with the budget if you are comfortable with that. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Ms. Clarke with all in 
favor the May 23 meeting was moved to May 30, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 Mr. Oliver stated when we bring the proposed budget it will be the full 14 pages with all 

the line items and really dig into it at that point.  Don’t circulate this because it is not reality at this 

point.  I will circulate the proposed budget in advance of the meeting and if you have comments, 

reach out and call me if you want to discuss it before the meeting.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber stated my office is working on updated policies related to suspension and 

termination of the right to use the amenity facilities that I will present at a future meeting. 

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Oliver stated I know you were recently onsite with Jay and inspected a lot that had 

drainage problems with the fence that was flush to the ground.  Can you give an overview of that? 

 Mr. Katsaras stated Jay looked at that one, I have not.  We were going to meet him out 

there later this week.  I think Jay has already looked at it. 

 Mr. Parker stated I met with the resident and his fence was too low to the ground and there 

was a bunch of dirt pushed up against his fence and grass grew on it.  Everybody’s fence is about 

a foot off the ground except for his.  I suggested he dig under the fence and clear it out and that 

should help and if not then reach back out to us.  This is the house on Shetland.  The house on 

Mahogany has a different issue.  He is next to a preserve and he was trying to see if the landscapers 

could go in and clear out some of the vegetation and dig a trench.  I asked George to meet me out 

there so we can find a way to clear that out. 

 Ms. Egleston asked do we allow residents to go back a foot and a half off their property 

line into the preserve and clear?  He will be responsible for that not us. 



April 25, 2023 Aberdeen Community Development District 

4 

 Mr. Parker stated that is what I was going to talk about with George.  Nobody took care of 

this and all the stuff flowed from the preserve to his property.  There are a lot of bushes that grew 

up back there.  I don’t know if he would be responsible for cleaning that or us. 

 Mr. Haber stated if there are truly preserves subject to a conservation easement, I’m not 

aware of a general policy that allows people go five feet into it.  I would say we need to be careful 

about that.  I would need to look at the actual documents.  If it says buffer then it is not conservation 

property, it is not subject to a conservation easement and it may be entitled to be cleared.  We want 

to be very careful with this or giving any direction to clear preservation property.  As far as 

vegetation growing onto his property, in Florida you have every right to clear your property or if 

a branch is overhanging your property you can cut the branch up to your property line.  If what we 

are talking about is doing work on the resident’s property that you could do that but you also have 

a right to say it is your property, when you saw it growing towards your property you have the 

obligation to fix that.  If you believe that there is something we should be doing on our end let us 

know.  I’m not suggesting that you not try to cooperate with your residents but at the same time I 

don’t think you want to be in the business of in every instance that landscaping from CDD property 

may have gone onto resident’s property, the resident has the right to take care of their own 

property. 

 

 C. Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Operation Manager  

 Mr. Parker stated the fountain is being built up there, they should have that in two weeks.  

We did have a water filtration put inside the gym and it is running beautifully. 

 

 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 

 Ms. Trivelpiece reviewed the facility update, past and upcoming lifestyle events and stated 

First Service Residential runs an annual quality assurance inspection.  We came in April 10th and 

basically go over everything.  I have a report that I will send to all of you and you may want to 

discuss that at the next meeting.  First Service had a quarterly meeting last Friday and we were 



April 25, 2023 Aberdeen Community Development District 

5 

scored 4.06 as well as most improved in safety for Aberdeen and that was based off last years and 

this year.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Public Comments 

 Additional items:  Security of new outdoor furniture by fitness center, staging and 

communication of construction project on Longleaf, irrigation system breaks from cars driving 

across sidewalks and grass by school pickup and drop off, likelihood of survival and cost of 

transplanting palms, signage on JEA property, possible eblast about parking on grassed areas, 

possible areas for pickleball courts. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 28, 2023 Meeting 

 B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending March 31, 2023 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Egleston seconded by Mr. Marmo with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 05/23/23 @ 6:00 
p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting will be held May 30, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Fogel seconded by Ms. Clarke with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 5:07 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2023



	 	 Debt Capital	 Capital	 Totals
	 General Service Reserve Projects (Memorandum	Only)

Assets:
Cash $675,208 --- $442,713 --- $1,117,921
Investments: 	
Operations
		Custody	Account $56,090 --- --- --- $56,090
		State	Board	of	Administration	-	General	Fund $51,160 --- --- --- $51,160
		State	Board	of	Administration	-	Capital	Reserve --- --- $164,925 --- $164,925
		State	Board	of	Administration	-	Renewal	&	Rplcmt --- --- $108,845 --- $108,845
Series	2005/2020A
Reserve	A1 --- $378,625 --- --- $378,625
Interest	A1 --- $6,774 --- --- $6,774
Prepayment	A1 --- $4,445 --- --- $4,445
Revenue --- $1,931,405 --- --- $1,931,405
Reserve	A2 --- $218,250 --- --- $218,250
Interest	A2 --- $3,904 --- --- $3,904
Prepayment	A2 --- $2,679 --- --- $2,679
General	Redemption --- $34,188 --- --- $34,188

Series	2018 ---
Reserve --- $67,138 --- --- $67,138
Revenue --- $136,944 --- --- $136,944
Prepayment --- $128 --- --- $128
Redemption --- $1,538 --- --- $1,538
Construction --- --- --- $48,429 $48,429

Due	from	Other $140 --- --- --- $140
Prepaid	Expenses $874 --- --- --- $874
Assessments	Receivable $14,009 $25,628 --- --- $39,637

Total	Assets $797,481 $2,811,647 $716,483 $48,429 $4,374,039

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable $71,671 --- --- --- $71,671

	
Fund	Balances:
Restricted	for	Debt	Service --- $2,811,647 --- --- $2,811,647
Restricted	for	Capital	Projects --- --- --- $48,429 $48,429
Nonspendable $874 $874
Assigned $125,000 --- --- --- $125,000
Unassigned $599,936 --- $716,483 --- $1,316,419

Total	Liabilities	and	Fund	Equity $797,481 $2,811,647 $716,483 $48,429 $4,374,039

Governmental	Fund	Types

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2023



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

for	the	period	ending
April	30,	2023

ADOPTED PRORATED	BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET Thru		04/30/23 	 Thru		04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
	 	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll $1,138,335 $1,138,335 $1,133,081 ($5,253)
Interest $200 $200 $3,533 $3,333
Amenities	Revenue/Misc $25,000 $14,583 $12,467 ($2,116)	 	 	 	
										TOTAL		REVENUES $1,163,535 $1,153,118 $1,149,082 ($4,036)

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Supervisor	Fees $12,000 $7,000 $6,000 $1,000
FICA	Expense $918 $536 $459 $77
Assessment	Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Engineering	Fees $7,000 $4,083 $2,440 $1,644
Arbitrage $1,200 $700 $0 $700
Dissemination	Agent $7,800 $4,550 $4,333 $217
Impact	Fee	Administration $10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
Attorney	Fees $37,000 $21,583 $10,933 $10,651
Annual	Audit $3,650 $2,129 $0 $2,129
Trustee	Fees $14,500 $6,853 $6,853 $0
Management	Fees $52,796 $30,798 $30,798 $0
Information	Technology $1,800 $1,050 $1,050 $0
Travel	and	Per	Diem $300 $175 $0 $175
Telephone $700 $408 $268 $141
Postage $2,000 $1,167 $482 $684
Printing	and	Binding $2,000 $1,167 $389 $777
Insurance $12,408 $12,408 $11,116 $1,292
Legal	Advertising $2,000 $1,167 $339 $828
Other	Current	Charges $1,000 $583 $10 $573
Office	Supplies $250 $146 $203 ($58)
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

	 	
TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE	EXPENDITURES $174,497 $107,511 $80,848 $26,663

Amenity	Center

Insurance $41,825 $41,825 $38,674 $3,151
Repairs	&	Replacements $45,000 $26,250 $35,764 ($9,514)
Special	Events $18,500 $18,500 $21,826 ($3,326)
Staff	Uniforms $1,500 $875 $0 $875
Recreational	Supplies $1,800 $1,050 $0 $1,050
Recreational	Passes $1,600 $933 $696 $238
Other	Current	Charges $1,000 $583 $15 $568
Permit	Fees $2,200 $2,200 $3,040 ($840)
Office	Supplies $3,150 $1,838 $1,600 $238
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees $450 $450 $544 ($94)

	 Pest	Control $3,000 $1,750 $1,400 $350
Utilities
				Water	&	Sewer $20,000 $11,667 $7,665 $4,001
				Electric $40,000 $23,333 $24,038 ($705)
				Cable/Internet/Phone $12,500 $7,292 $9,024 ($1,732)



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

for	the	period	ending
April	30,	2023

ADOPTED PRORATED	BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET Thru		04/30/23 	 Thru		04/30/23 VARIANCE

Management	Contracts
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService $72,440 $42,257 $47,378 ($5,121)
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	Elite	LifeGuard $50,000 $29,167 $14,625 $14,542
Facility	Management	-	FirstService $99,441 $58,007 $61,038 ($3,030)
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService $28,210 $16,456 $12,956 $3,500
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService $54,240 $31,640 $19,942 $11,698
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService $40,560 $23,660 $32,069 ($8,409)
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService $49,040 $28,607 $31,842 ($3,235)
Management	Fee	-	FirstService $12,900 $7,525 $7,525 $0
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure $30,000 $17,500 $17,381 $119
Refuse	Service $12,000 $7,000 $7,252 ($252)
Security $17,800 $10,383 $10,371 $12
Website $1,800 $1,050 $1,050 $0
Holiday	Decorations $12,000 $8,827 $8,827 $0
Subscriptions $2,988 $1,743 $2,042 ($299)

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER	EXPENDITURES $675,944 $422,367 $418,583 	 $3,783

Grounds	Maintenance 	 	
Electric $11,000 $6,417 $6,775 ($358)
Streetlighting $33,000 $19,250 $20,724 ($1,474)
Lake	Maintenance	 $33,000 $19,250 $19,092 $158
Landscape	Maintenance $258,568 $150,832 $150,832 ($0)
Common	Area	Maintenance $30,525 $17,806 $6,464 $11,342
Reuse	Water $55,000 $32,083 $18,106 $13,978
Miscellaneous $7,000 $4,083 $541 $3,543
Irrigation	Repairs $10,000 $5,833 $500 $5,333

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINT.		EXPENDITURES $438,093 $255,555 $223,033 $32,522

TOTAL		EXPENDITURES $1,288,535 $785,432 $722,464 $62,969

EXCESS	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) ($125,000) $426,618

NET	CHANGE	IN	FUND	BALANCE ($125,000) $426,618 	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $125,000 $299,192

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $0 $725,810



Aberdeen	Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
Fiscal	Year	2023

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept
	
Assessment	-	Tax	Roll $0 $64,746 $261,183 $744,254 $43,545 $4,467 $14,887 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,133,081
Interest $116 $145 $127 $347 $493 $1,970 $336 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,533
Amenities	Revenue $2,079 $2,469 $100 $2,126 $1,394 $2,290 $2,009 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,467	 	
										TOTAL		REVENUES $2,194 $67,360 $261,410 $746,727 $45,432 $8,726 $17,231 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,149,082

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Supervisor	Fees $1,200 $600 $200 $1,200 $0 $1,800 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
FICA	Expense $92 $46 $15 $92 $0 $138 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459
Assessment	Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Engineering	Fees $1,795 $0 $0 $0 $323 $323 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,440
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination	Agent $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $833 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,333
Impact	Fee	Administration $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney	Fees $2,738 $1,500 $348 $1,716 $1,867 $2,764 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,933
Annual	Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee	Fees $3,438 $3,416 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,853
Management	Fees $4,400 $4,400 $4,400 $4,400 $4,400 $4,400 $4,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,798
Information	Technology $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Travel	and	Per	Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Telephone $79 $34 $33 $19 $8 $34 $60 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268
Postage $16 $16 $336 $45 $16 $9 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $482
Printing	and	Binding $113 $96 $57 $17 $43 $31 $32 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $389
Insurance $11,116 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,116
Legal	Advertising $68 $68 $0 $68 $68 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $339
Other	Current	Charges $0 $0 $0 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10
Office	Supplies $137 $63 $1 $1 $1 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $203
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE	EXPENDITURES $31,098 $10,970 $6,124 $8,301 $7,459 $10,299 $6,596 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,848

Amenity	Center

Insurance $38,674 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,674
Repairs	&	Replacements $4,719 $5,095 $5,352 $2,701 $1,331 $10,713 $5,853 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,764
Special	Events $5,447 $4,170 $1,909 $3,165 $2,896 $2,833 $1,407 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,826
Staff	Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Recreational	Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Recreational	Passes $0 $0 $696 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $696
Other	Current	Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15
Permit	Fees $0 $0 $3,040 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,040
Office	Supplies $15 $765 $84 $143 $394 $67 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees $66 $46 $80 $28 $78 $51 $195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $544
Pest	Control $189 $189 $189 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400
Utilities
				Water	&	Sewer $710 $1,419 $1,319 $1,260 $1,001 $1,012 $945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,665
				Electric $4,785 $3,578 $2,656 $2,791 $3,766 $3,273 $3,189 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,038
				Cable/Internet/Phone $1,166 $1,219 $1,248 $1,277 $1,308 $1,339 $1,467 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,024
Management	Contracts

Total



Aberdeen	Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
Fiscal	Year	2023

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService $6,460 $8,175 $6,527 $5,354 $7,815 $7,164 $5,883 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,378
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	Elite	LifeGuard $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,312 $7,312 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,625
Facility	Management	-	FirstService $11,980 $12,384 $5,516 $6,890 $9,986 $6,890 $7,390 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,038
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService $1,627 $2,630 $2,755 $980 $1,605 $2,233 $1,126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,956
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService $2,804 $5,057 $3,232 $1,885 $3,086 $1,015 $2,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,942
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService $3,900 $5,569 $2,502 $5,090 $6,643 $4,847 $3,518 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,069
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService $3,423 $5,983 $4,744 $4,794 $5,879 $2,688 $4,332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,842
Management	Fee	-	FirstService $1,175 $1,025 $1,025 $1,075 $1,075 $1,075 $1,075 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,525
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure $2,171 $2,171 $2,171 $2,717 $2,717 $2,717 $2,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,381
Refuse	Service $950 $950 $960 $1,171 $1,074 $1,074 $1,074 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,252
Security $3,022 $250 $275 $3,302 $250 $3,022 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,371
Website $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Holiday	Decorations $8,827 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,827
Subscriptions $249 $249 $249 $249 $249 $249 $548 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,042

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER	EXPENDITURES $102,508 $61,074 $46,677 $45,231 $51,512 $59,931 $51,650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $418,583

Grounds	Maintenance

Electric $909 $855 $1,055 $1,125 $1,279 $794 $757 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,775
Streetlighting $3,183 $3,045 $2,721 $2,808 $2,968 $2,960 $3,039 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,724
Lake	Maintenance	 $3,042 $2,675 $2,675 $2,675 $2,675 $2,675 $2,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,092
Landscape	Maintenance $21,547 $21,547 $21,547 $21,547 $21,547 $21,547 $21,547 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,832
Common	Area	Maintenance $1,800 $0 $1,850 $0 $0 $1,500 $1,314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,464
Reuse	Water $3,425 $2,295 $2,417 $2,235 $2,328 $2,423 $2,982 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,106
Miscellaneous $115 $0 $0 $314 $112 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541
Irrigation	Repairs $250 $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINT.		EXPENDITURES $34,271 $30,417 $32,516 $30,704 $30,909 $31,899 $32,315 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $223,033

Capital	Reserve	Funding $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0	 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL		EXPENDITURES $167,878 $102,462 $85,317 $84,236 $89,880 $102,129 $90,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $722,464

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) ($165,683) ($35,102) $176,093 $662,491 ($44,448) ($93,402) ($73,330) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $426,618



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET Thru		04/30/23 Thru		04/30/23 VARIANCE

Revenues: 	 	
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll $1,947,438 $1,947,438 $1,938,507 ($8,931)
Interest	Income $1,000 $1,000 $30,662 $29,662

	
Total	Revenues $1,948,438 $1,948,438 $1,969,169.17 $20,731

Expenditures

2020	A1
Interest	11/1 $317,419 $317,419 $317,419 $0
Interest	5/1 $317,419 $0 $0 $0
Principal	5/1 $900,000 $0 $0 $0

2020	A2
Interest	11/1 $99,481 $99,481 $99,481 $0
Interest	5/1 $99,481 $0 $0 $0
Principal	5/1 $225,000 $0 $0 $0

Total	Expenditures $1,958,800 $416,900 $416,900 $0

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $433,443 $1,051,969

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $423,081 $2,604,238

	
Reserve	A1 $378,625
Reserve	A2 $218,250

	 Interest	A1 $6,774
Interest	A2 $3,904
Revenue $1,931,405

Prepayment	A1 $4,445
Prepayment	A2 $2,679

General	Redemption $34,188
Assessment	Receivable $23,967

$2,604,238

April	30,	2023

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund-Series	2005	and	Series	2020A1	and	A2
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

For	the	Period	Ending



APPROVED		 PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET Thru		04/30/23 Thru		04/30/23 VARIANCE

Revenues: 	 	
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll $134,960 $134,960 $134,341 ($619)
Interest	Income $200 $200 $2,714 $2,514

	
Total	Revenues $135,160 $135,160 $137,055 $1,895

Expenditures

Interest	11/1 $48,100 $48,100 $48,100 $0
Interest	5/1 $48,410 $0 $0 $0
Principal	5/1 $35,000 $0 $0 $0

Total	Expenditures $179,610 $48,100 $48,100 $0

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) ($44,450) $87,060 $88,955 $1,895

NET	CHANGE	IN	FUND	BALANCE ($44,450) 	 $88,955 	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $49,605 $118,454

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $5,155 $207,409
	

Reserve $67,138
Revenue $136,944

Prepayment $128
Redemption $1,538

Assessment	Receivable $1,661
$207,409

April	30,	2023

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund-Series	2018
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

For	the	Period	Ending



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET Thru		04/30/23 Thru		04/30/23 VARIANCE

Revenues:
	
Insurance	Proceeds $0 $0 $785 $785
Impact	Fees $0 $0 $10,153 $10,153
Interest $3,000 $3,000 $15,322 $12,322

Total	Revenues $3,000 $3,000 $26,259 $23,259

Expenditures

Capital	Outlay $150,000 $87,500 $25,490 $62,010
Repair	and	Replacements $100,000 $58,333 $52,235 $6,099

Total	Expenditures $250,000 $145,833 $77,725 $68,109
	 	

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) ($247,000) ($51,466)

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $778,569 $767,948

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $531,569 $716,483
	

April	30,	2023
For	the	Period	Ending

Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
Capital	Reserve	Fund

Community	Development	District

Aberdeen



Capital	Projects	Fund

SERIES	
2018

REVENUES:
	
Interest $928

	
									Total	Revenues $928

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outalay $0
Cost	of	Issuance $0

										Total	Expenditures $0

OTHER	SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out) $0

										Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) $0

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) $928

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $47,501

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $48,429

April	30,	2023

Aberdeen

Community	Development	District

Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
For	the	Period	Ending



Series	2018	Special	Assessment		Bonds

Interest	Rate: 4%-5.1%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition: 50%	of	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $67,138
Reserve	Fund	Balance: $67,138

Bonds	outstanding	-	11/01/2018 $2,065,000
Less:		February	3,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) ($30,000)
Less:		August	3,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($35,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($35,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,940,000

Series	2020-A1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Rate: 2.625-5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition: 25%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $378,625
Reserve	Fund	Balance: $378,625

Bonds	outstanding	-	5/20/2020 $18,485,000
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($815,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($855,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $16,790,000

Series	2020	A-2		Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Rate: 4.0-4.75%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition: 50%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $218,250
Reserve	Fund	Balance: $218,250

Bonds	outstanding	-	5/20/2020 $4,890,000
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) ($215,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) ($225,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($150,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $4,300,000

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020 
DEBT ASMT

SERIES 2018 
DEBT ASMT

FY23 O&M 
ASMT

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 50,936 1,947,437.99      134,960.07          1,138,301.72   3,220,699.78     

TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,938,506.94      134,341.15          1,133,081.43   3,205,929.52     

BALANCE DUE 8,931.05              618.92                 5,220.29           14,770.26          

Units include 49,000 square feet of Commercial

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2018 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/2/2022 10,254.76            6,200.67              429.72              3,624.37             
2 11/17/2022 87,494.29            52,904.56            3,666.36           30,923.37           
3 11/28/2022 85,441.91            51,663.56            3,580.35           30,198.00           
4 12/12/2022 298,327.09          180,387.35          12,501.09         105,438.65        
5 12/15/2022 440,661.38          266,451.63          18,465.46         155,744.29        
6 1/20/2023 2,101,476.91      1,270,685.33      88,060.20         742,731.38        

INTEREST 2/1/2023 4,308.30              2,605.07              180.53              1,522.70             
7 2/21/2023 123,206.90          74,498.65            5,162.86           43,545.39           
8 3/30/2023 12,637.83            7,641.63              529.58              4,466.62             

INTEREST 4/6/2023 2,482.79              1,501.25              104.04              877.50                
9 5/8/2023 39,637.36            23,967.24            1,660.96           14,009.16           

-                        -                     -                       
-                        -                     -                       
-                        -                     -                       
-                        -                     -                       
-                        -                     -                       

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 3,205,929.52      1,938,506.94      134,341.15       1,133,081.43     

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.54% 99.54% 99.54% 99.54%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Check	No. Amount

Payroll 4/26/23 50905-50909 923.50$														

Total 923.50$													

Accounts	Payable 4/7/23 4605-4610 26,004.34$									
4/20/23 4611-4621 8,556.41$											

	
34,560.75$								

	 	
Accounts	Payable 4/7/23 144 12,745.00$									

12,745.00$								

Total 47,305.75$								

4/3/23 Hi-Tech	System	 250.00$														
4/7/23 Comcast 498.54$														
4/11/23 JEA	Utilities 10,913.03$									
4/17/23 Comcast 776.90$														
4/25/23 Comcast 191.24$														
4/25/23 Wellbeats 249.00$														
4/28/23 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	 5,957.85$											

Total 18,836.56$								

*Autopayment	invoices	and	Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Capital	Reserve	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Autopayments	-	Wells	Fargo

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary
4/1/2023-4/30/2023

Check	Date

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo









AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/23 00153 3/27/23 92172004 202303 320-57200-46000                                     *            2,184.90
FIRST AID/SAFETY SUPPLIES

CINTAS FIRE 636525                                              2,184.90 004605
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00279 3/20/23 1528     202304 320-53800-45913                                     *            7,312.29

APR LIFEGUARDS
ELITE AMENITIES NE FL, LLC                                      7,312.29 004606

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00259 3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,096.10

MAR GENRERAL MANAGER
3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-45915                                     *            1,989.91

MAR FRONT DESK
3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-45505                                     *              527.73

MAR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,014.67

MAR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,541.86

MAR BUILD MAINT SURPVSR
3/31/23 10876575 202303 320-53800-45917                                     *            1,637.72

MAR BUILDING MAINT STAFF
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      10,807.99 004607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00213 3/31/23 77716    202303 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,675.00

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC                                            2,675.00 004608

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00079 4/01/23 13129561 202304 320-53800-45507                                     *            2,717.01

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,717.01 004609

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/23 00060 3/01/23 61704980 202303 320-53800-45926                                     *              109.15

MAR PEST CONTROL
3/01/23 61705273 202303 320-53800-45926                                     *               99.00

MAR FIRE ANTS
4/03/23 61716268 202304 320-53800-45926                                     *               99.00

APR FIRE ANTS
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           307.15 004610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00240 3/15/23 03122023 202303 320-53800-46900                                     *              189.00

HVAC REPAIR
3/25/23 04102023 202303 320-53800-46900                                     *              375.00

QTRLY HVAC PREVENT MAINT
ABERDEEN AIR, LLC                                                 564.00 004611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00286 3/20/23 5435112  202303 310-51300-48000                                     *               66.64

NOTICE OF MEETING 8546071
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                            66.64 004612

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/20/23 00188 4/10/23 14       202304 310-51300-31300                                     *              250.00
SE202A-2 AMORT SCHED

DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           250.00 004613
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00278 4/01/23 04012023 202304 320-53800-45925                                     *              299.40

GYM MUSIC ANNUAL RENEWAL
NATIONAL TELECOM DEPLOYMENT DBA                                   299.40 004614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00013 4/07/23 0207668  202303 310-51300-31100                                     *              322.50

MAR ENGINEER SRVCS
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      322.50 004615

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00259 4/01/23 10878967 202304 310-51300-34000                                     *            1,075.00

APR MANAGEMENT FEE
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       1,075.00 004616

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00017 4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,399.67

APR MANAGEMENT FEES
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

APR INFO TECH
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-31300                                     *              583.33

APR DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .87

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-42000                                     *               44.21

POSTAGE
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-42500                                     *               31.80

COPIES
4/01/23 692      202304 310-51300-41000                                     *               59.84

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,269.72 004617

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00271 4/18/23 3209046  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,111.96

MAR GENERAL COUNSEL
4/18/23 3209046  202303 310-51300-31500                                     V            3,111.96-

MAR GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                       .00 004618

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00304 4/06/23 3        202304 320-57200-49400                                     *              450.00

DJ AB SPRING FESTIVAL
CANDACE MINNICKS DBA                                              450.00 004619

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/23 00060 4/05/23 61715996 202304 320-53800-45926                                     *              109.15

APR PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           109.15 004620

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/20/23 00221 4/01/23 2917     202304 320-53800-45919                                     *              150.00
APR MAINT AND NEWS LETTER

ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 004621
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 34,560.75

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               34,560.75

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/22/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       ABERDEEN-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/23 00120 3/29/23 7961     202303 600-53800-60000                                     *           12,745.00
FINAL PMT CANOPY POOL

ADVANCED AWNING & DESIGN, LLC                                  12,745.00 000144
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 12,745.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,745.00

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   








	Agenda
	IV.         A.   Furniture Proposals for Fitness Center Area
	VI. B.        Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Adopting Fiscal Year 2024 Budget and Setting Budget Hearing for Adoption 
	VII. C.                                                                          Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters 
	E.         Amenity Center Manager - Report 
	IX. A.                                                                          Approval of the Minutes of the April 25, 2023 Meeting 
	B.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 



